



CONTACT DETAILS

+91 9942221467

monisharavi251122@gmail.com

No.3, Anand Garden,
Thoppampatti pirivu,
Thudiyalur,
Coimbatore -641017

EDUCATION

2016 - 2018

AVINASHILINGAM UNIVERSITY

- MASTER OF SOCIAL WORK (Medical and Psychiatric) Gold medalist

2013 - 2016

AVINASHILINGAM UNIVERSITY

- BACHELOR OF ARTS (English Literature)

SKILLS

- Project Management.
- Public Relations.
- Teamwork..
- Time Management.
- Leadership.
- Effective Communication.
- Critical Thinking.
- Digital Designing, content development and IEC.
- Campaigns Designing.

LANGUAGES

- English (Fluent)
- Tamil (Fluent)
- Malayalam (Basics)

MONISHA RAVI

PROGRAM MANAGER- OUTREACH AND WASTE MANAGEMENT

PROFILE

A dedicated Professional Social Worker with Six years of technical expertise in working with Fecal Sludge Management, Waste Management (Solid and Liquid), WASH awareness in schools and Communities, Menstrual Hygiene Management, Tribal Welfare, Social Enterprises development, Healthcare, Gender and on Governance. Enhanced in training the trainers, designing and development of IEC Materials for Awareness and modules and nurturing teams. A social catalyst striving in transformation of communities for a better tomorrow. I would like to seek a challenging career which nourishes my passion to excel by grabbing the opportunities to earn new experience, newer aspects and higher responsibilities and thereby enhance and sharpen my creativity and analytical skills for the betterment of the organization and even myself .

WORK EXPERIENCE

SIRUTHULI

JUNE 2024-- JULY 2024

Program Manager- Outreach and Waste Management

- Manage outreach program and coordination with education institutions and other program partners. Proposal writing, content creation and social media handling
- Decentralisation STP on Noyyal River basin, project planning and orientation.
- Documentation and managing team performance, with weekly updates.

KEYSTONE FOUNDATION

2018 - MAY 2024

Technical coordinator/social expert

- Develop and execute comprehensive school curriculum and interactive modules with strategies that align the school WASH management programs goals and objectives.
- Lead, mentor, and manage a school and community awareness and module dissemination, Campaign designing, conducting scheduled training of trainers(ToTs) for Teachers, Government officials at collectorate, local ULB officials and other stakeholders, and fostering a collaborative and results-driven work environment.
- Governance- working with school management committees and PTA, Education officials and GO's on permissions and trainings.
- Working with urban slum communities for their upliftment and behavioral change management, on sanitation situations and women's preventive and menstrual health.
- Developing successful enterprises modules for women led enterprises and to coordinate with stakeholders and partners for marketing and sales.
- Coordinating and conducting health camps for frontline sanitation workers across town panchayats and ensuring sustainability.
- Monitor program consistency across work areas and address the cliches, and reporting.

KF and AGRI UNIVERSITY - THE NATURE CONSERVE

2018

Field Executive

- Lake Rejuvenation baseline survey and crowdfunding

KRISHNA NURSING HOME

2018

Psychiatric Social Worker

- Therapy instructor/ family counsellor trainee

GANGA MEDICAL CENTER

2017

Medical Officer Trainee

- Therapy instructor/ HIV counsellor trainee

HELP AGE INDIA

2017

Community Worker

- Community Worker/Geriatric Care Advisor

PRESHITHA SERVICE SOCIETY

2016

Medical Social Worker trainee (de- addiction)

- Therapy instructor/ De-addiction counsellor assistant